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June 1, 2020
Addendum #1 To

Request for Quotation
For Alumni House Chiller Pre-Purchase : Project 042-322411
Please find the questions/clarifications with regards to the above competitive bid opportunity.

Question 1.  The size of the chiller being requested is not listed on the attached RFQ. I believe it’s a 30 ton unit you are looking for but it is not actually spelled out in the spec. Only temps and voltage.  Can you please confirm 30 tons is what you are requesting?

Answer:  30 Tons
Question 2.  What is the nominal tonnage of the chiller?   See Above.

Question 3.  What is the GPM and head pressure requirement of the pump?

Answer: Approximately 70GPM
Question 4.  There is an existing recirculation pump shown on the Recommended Installation drawing.  Is that to remain?  If so, how is that pump to be controlled? 
Answer: Yes it will remain, WSU is carrying the control portion 
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Robert Kuhn, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing.  Email: ac6243@wayne.edu, and copy Kim Tomaszewski, Sr. Buyer, at katt@wayne.edu@wayne.edu.

Do not contact either FP&M or the Design Firm directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.

Thank you for interest shown in working with Wayne State University.

Robert Kuhn 

Senior Buyer
CC:
Omar Alhyari - Project Manager, Ken Dohert – AVP / PASS, Kim Tomaszewski - Sr. Buyer, Attendee list.
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